ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COVMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
February 22, 2007
4:23 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Donny O son, Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas
Senat or Thomas WAgoner

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Al bert Kookesh, Vice Chair
Senator Gary Stevens

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO. 72
"An Act relating to the conmmunity revenue sharing program and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSSB 72(CRA) QUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 72

SHORT TI TLE: COMMUNI TY REVENUE SHARI NG
SPONSOR(S): COMMUNI TY & REG ONAL AFFAI RS

02/ 02/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 02/ 07 (S) CRA, FIN

02/ 13/ 07 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 13/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 13/ 07 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

02/ 22/ 07 (H) CRA AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

KATH E WASSERVAN, Executive Director
Al aska Muni ci pal League

Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 72.

MELANI E LESH, Legi sl ative Liaison

Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 72.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- February 22, 2007



LI SA VON BARGEN

Val dez, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated that the Gty of Valdez was in
support of SB 72.

DAVE TALERI CO, Mayor

Denal i Borough

Heal y, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 72.

M CHAEL CATSI, Co-Chair

Al aska Muni ci pal League

Cty of Skagway Council menber

Skagway, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 72.

SCOTT BRANDT- ERI CHSEN, Co- Chair

Al aska Muni ci pal League Legislative Conmmittee
Attorney for the Gty of Ketchikan

Ket chi kan, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 72.

VALERI E MCCANDLESS, Mayor

City of Wangell

W angel |, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 72.

VERNON MARSHAL, Representative

Public Safety Enpl oyees Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of SB 72.

Bl LL ROLFZEN

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity & Econom c Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 72.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAIR DONNY OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional

Affairs Standing Cormmittee neeting to order at 4:23PM Senators
A son, Thomas, and Wagoner were present at the call to order.

SB  72- COWLUNI TY REVENUE SHARI NG

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- February 22, 2007



CHAI R OLSON announced that SB 72 would be the only order of
busi ness.

SENATOR WAGONER nmoved Anendnent 1, | abeled 25-LS0506\A. 1, Cook

as foll ows:
25- LS0506\ A. 1
Cook

AMENDMVENT 1

OFFERED | N THE SENATE BY SENATOR CLSON
TO SB 72

Page 1, line 10, through page 2, line 8:

Delete all material.

Insert "year from all mneral lease rentals, royalties,
royalty sale proceeds, federal mneral revenue sharing paynents,
and bonuses."

SENATOR THOVAS seconded the notion. Hearing no objection,
Amendnent 1 carri ed.

4:24: 41 PM

KATH E WASSERMAN, Executive Director, Alaska Minicipal League
(AML), said the amendnent clarifies which natural resources the
revenue wl | be derived from The original bill funded
muni ci palities in a nmuch bigger way than what is being requested
now. Anmendnent 1 restricts the natural resources to those
defined in Alaska' s constitution for the permanent fund. It
doesn’t dip into the fund, she said, it sinply defines those
resources in the sane way. The disbursenent under the anmendnent
is consistent with Al aska’s owner-state concept, she expl ai ned.

4:26: 32 PM

SENATOR WAGONER said he is in favor of nunicipal assistance and
revenue sharing; he has been a mayor in Alaska. But he is
concerned about the legality of SB 72, because funds can't be
dedicated in the state. Discussions on the POW (percent of
mar ket value) had the sanme problem He asked them to seriously
consider what wll get started with SB 72. He noted that the
Governor put $463 million into the budget for PERS/ TRS to hold
comunities, schools, “and everybody harnmless this year.”

He said he would not vote against SB 72, but he advised that the

revenues be consistent so revenue sharing doesn’'t have the sane
spi kes and valleys it has had recently. He said he doesn’t know

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- February 22, 2007



if this is the right bill and asked if the budget had other
funding for nmunicipalities.

4:28:43 PM
M5. WASSERMAN replied yes — there was a one-tine revenue-sharing
for PERS/TRS, but that funding was not carried forward.

SENATOR WAGONER again asked if anyone had asked about the
legality of SB 72.

M5. WASSERMAN replied that the AML knows dedicated funds are not
allowed in Al aska and they understand that this noney should and
must be set aside and then disbursed by the act of the
| egi sl ature.

4:29: 34 PM

SENATOR WAGONER sai d he thought there should be a dedicated fund
sonmepl ace so future legislators wouldn’t cut rmunicipal sharing
in the future. He asked if anyone had asked the governor to
consider setting up an endowrent fund simlar to what has been
done for power cost equalization where the principle wuld stay
in place and the interest would provide nunicipal assistance
instead of putting $1.8 billion into the constitutional budget
reserve. That would take the issue of the legislature’s and the
governor’s control. SB 72 just didn’'t do that.

M5. WASSERVAN responded that the AM. devised SB 72 |ast year
because it was told: “It’'s up to you people to help us decide
where this revenue sharing is going to cone from and how it’s
going to be funded.” She noted that AM. cane up wth other
i deas, but there were always 10 people in opposition. If there
is sonething that everyone could agree on “you won't find us
pooh- poohing it,” she not ed.

4:32:01 PM
SENATOR WAGONER said he just now thought about an endowrent |ike
power cost equalization, and he asked how t hat was done.

MELANI E  LESH, Legi sl ative Liaison, Department  of Nat ur al

Resources (DNR), said the original endowrent of $100 mllion
canme in the form of an amendnent from Senator Austerman in the
Finance Committee on the budget bill about six years ago. The

nmost recent endownent was also in the form of an amendnent from
Senator Hoffman in the Senate Finance Conmmittee.

4:33:38 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- February 22, 2007



CHAI R OLSON said he believed that the proceeds from the Four-Dam
Pool sal e funded the original power cost equalization endowrent.

SENATOR WAGONER said he thought that a |egislative endowrent
could be taken away, because that is what happened to the
sci ence endowrent.

CHAI R OLSON expl ai ned that that was a foundati on.

SENATOR WAGONER said either way, if an endownent is not set up
constitutionally, it can't be protected.

4:34: 39 PM
LI SA VON BARGEN, Valdez, said the Cty of Valdez has sent a
resolution in support of SB 72.

DAVE TALERI CO, Mayor, Denali Borough, said he wants the bill to
nove forward. Over the vyears the nmunicipalities have been
delivering nore services, and revenue sharing is inportant for
Al aska’s future and future generations.

CHAI R OLSON asked his thoughts about the disparity between the
i ncor porated and uni ncorporated communities within a borough.

MAYOR TALERI CO said, “Qur services are delivered borough-w de
and we certainly have to define those as good as we can.” He
added:

W do deliver our services borough wde through
energency nedical services, and our fire departments,
and our educational system So speaking for the
muni cipality, it’s a very equal split for us. There is
an advantage to wus, as well, as we operate our
municipality to have a second class city within our
muni ci pality that deals with a |lot of issues too. But
that is a very good question and probably a tough one
to work out. I like the way it’s set up right now, and
potentially, in the future, we can figure that out to
make sure that we've done an even distribution for
everyone.

4.37:22 PM

M CHAEL CATSI, econom c devel oper and council nenber, Cty of
Skagway, and co-chair of the Alaska Minicipal League, said he
would like to reframe the way revenue sharing is discussed. The
state needs to reinvest sone of its revenue into its fundanental
core, which is made up of Al aska people and businesses. Using

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- February 22, 2007



the term “investnent” instead of “revenue sharing” changes the
relationship between the state and the nmunicipalities. He
suggested using 6 percent of Alaska's natural resource revenues
to invest back into its core foundation. He said there would be
an expectation that the nmunicipalities will wsely use the
investnment funds to inprove basic services, relieving the tax
burden of the taxpayers and nove the nmunicipalities away from
having to beg for a dividend.

MR. CATSI said conpanies that fail to invest in thenselves are
subject to failure. The current closure of several conmunities
is the result of the state not reinvesting in itself. This bil
is a long-term sustainable nmechanism that can change that. The
i ncreasing tax burden is a serious concern for small businesses,
and running a business is even nore difficult in rural Al aska
There have been significant increases in fuel and construction
costs, and the increasing property taxes can nake a difference
in making it or not.

4:40: 22 PM

SCOTT  BRANDT- ERI CHSEN, Co- Chai r, Al aska  Muni ci pal League
Legislative Commttee, and Borough Attorney for the Gty of
Ket chi kan, said the inpact of revenue sharing on Ketchikan is
the sanme as for other cities. The revenue sharing the Ketchikan
Borough received |ast year was equivalent to 12 percent of its
general fund expenditures. Over the past 20 years four main
types of transfer paynents were received by the borough -
revenue sharing, forest receipts, fish tax receipts, and federa
paynent in lieu of taxes — and those equated to about one m | of
property tax savings. He said that |ast year everyone seened to
agree on finding a reliable, sustainable funding source for
revenue sharing and the 6-percent solution has a |ot of appeal
It provides for an automatic proportional reduction in revenue
shari ng based upon what the state has taken in.

The distribution nethods of the revenue have significant issues
and one is paynents to unincorporated settlenents in the
unorgani zed boroughs. He explained that it is necessary to
provi de sonme |evel of funding for services to these areas but it
is also inportant to retain an incentive for those areas to
devel op and organize into cities or boroughs.

4:45: 14 PM

MR. BRANDT-ERICHSEN said that there is a difficult balance
because sonme of the organized boroughs contain unorganized
communities that could benefit from sone of these sane funds.
But there is a definitional difficulty where sone organized

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- February 22, 2007



bor oughs have regions or neighborhoods that nay have all of the
sanme attributes, and providing funds to sone but not all of
those may be difficult. He said the nmethod that SB 72 uses to
address this - providing a larger anount to boroughs than to
cities - allows those boroughs to have their own system for
sharing those funds wth the wunorganized comunities. He
believes that is a good solution to the problem

The other population question that the bill resolves, he said,
is the question of double-counting if a city is established
i nside a borough. He concluded that SB 72 is a good solution to
a | ong-standi ng probl em

4:46:16 PM

VALERI E MCCANDLESS, Mayor, City of Wangell, said she supports
the bill, which has had statew de scrutiny and support.

4:46:59 PM

TI M BECK, Vice President, Al aska Muinicipal League, and nenber of
the Fairbanks North Star Borough assenbly, said the bil
represents a clearly-defined revenue source and is sustainable.
It shares the state’s resource incone with |ocal governnent,
which is the kind of government that is closest to Al aska
residents, and it provides recognition that noney invested in
| ocal governnent is conpounded nmany tinmes over with community
partici pation.

VERNON MARSHAL, Public Safety Enpl oyees Association (ASEA), said
his group supports the restoration of revenue sharing. He
supports the end result of SB 72 but has not analyzed the “neans
to get there.” He said the association wants safe conmunities
with good infrastructure, and he noted that “all politics is
| ocal .”

4:49: 15 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked if the fornmula on spreadsheet 3 determ nes
the per capita distribution and if it is already in statute sone
pl ace el se.

M5. WASSERMAN replied that the formula is calculated by taking 6
percent of estimted revenues for a year and disbursing it in
the core base amounts and then dividing what is left over anong
the population. So, she said the per capita anmount would go up
and down each year depending on the anmount of resource revenue
avai |l abl e and sone years there m ght be no per capita.

SENATOR THOVAS sai d the spreadsheets have di fferent nunbers.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- February 22, 2007



M5. WASSERMAN said sone spreadsheets were done under different
scenari os on how to count people.

4:51: 37 PM

SENATOR THOVAS commented that the gross differences between the
Al eutians East Borough spreadsheets 1 and 3 nust be a typo,
because there is a 2,600-person difference.

M5. WASSERMAN agreed that was probably a typo.

SENATOR WAGONER said he hoped to establish a revenue program
But his problemwith SB 72 is that separate suns of nobney go to
boroughs and cities and sone mmjor cities in this state have
never funded education to the cap. He had a real hard tine
giving those cities revenue-sharing w thout sonething being in
this bill that would require them to fill that gap and fund
education to the cap. He enphasized, “It is very unfair for them
to cone to us crying for noney every year, and not funding
education to the cap.”

4:53: 39 PM

CHAI R OLSON said there have been a good nunber of discussions by
| egi slators that represent both incorporated and unincorporated
boroughs and also those comunities wthin the boroughs,
especially which are unincorporated, about the disparity between
the anounts of noney that they are getting conpared to the
i ncorporated ones to run their nunicipalities.

M5. WASSERMAN responded that the AML knows that is a point that
cones up quite often when revenue sharing is discussed. She

explained that this bill specifically targets nmunicipalities in
boroughs and outside of boroughs. How they're treated in the
bill has been left for the legislators to consider, because
there are differing views. She said, “And | nmay regret that
answer . ”

4:55: 00 PM

SENATOR THOVAS said he is having trouble wunderstanding the
dramatic difference between the two spreadsheets. The difference
for Fairbanks and the Fairbanks North Star Borough is mnor, but
Anchorage goes from$41 mllion to $55 mllion.

4:57: 08 PM

BILL ROLFZEN, Departnent of Commerce, Community & Economc
Devel opnent, said there were no typos in the spreadsheets and
expl ai ned that for borough popul ati ons one spreadsheet used the

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- February 22, 2007



entire population of the borough including people within the

cities. The other spreadsheet indicates the non-areaw de
popul ati on which subtracts the city populations from the total
borough nunber. “So, for instance, the Al eutians East Borough,

if you subtract out Akutan, Sand Point, King Cove, et cetera,
you are left with 72 residents that actually live outside any
city within the borough, which is the population that is used in
SB 72.”

SENATOR THOVAS said that answers the question and he asked if
that explains the difference between the Fairbanks and Anchorage
nunbers al so.

4:58:40 PM

MR. ROLFZEN replied that was exactly correct and added that
Anchorage is a wunified nmunicipality so there are no cities
within its boundaries, but the Fairbanks North Star Borough has
the cities of Fairbanks and North Pole; so the population of
those two cities is deducted from the borough to cone up with a
nunber to use in the formul a.

SENATOR THOVAS noted that both spreadsheets have Fairbanks and
the Fairbanks North Star Borough, but he was still concerned
about the cunulative nunber. He then suggested talking to M.
Rol fzen | ater.

5:00: 01 PM

SENATOR THOMVAS noved CSSB 72(CRA) from commttee wi th individual
recommendations and attached fiscal note(s). There being no
obj ection, CSSB 72(CRA) passed out of the Senate Community and
Regi onal Affairs Standing Conmttee. There being no further
busi ness to conme before the conmmttee, Chair O son adjourned the
meeting at 5:00:33 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- February 22, 2007



